



## **SHALDON PARISH COUNCIL (SPC)**

Minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held on the Green on  
**Tuesday June 30th, 2020 starting 2.30pm** to transact the business below

### **Extraordinary Shaldon Parish Council Meeting on Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> June at 2.30pm**

Attendance: Cllr Tim Biddlestone (Chairman), Cllr Derek Woodward, Cllr Danielle Westlake  
Cllr Chris Clarence, Cllr Geoff Hobbs.

The Clerk

Apologies: Cllr Tim O'Donnell (Working) Cllr Andy Burham (Working) Cllr Alistair Dewhirst (DCC Meeting)

1. The Chairman opened the meeting at 2.30pm and accepted apologies. There were no declarations of interest or requests for dispensation relating to this meeting.
2. No members of the public attended.
3. The Council discussed the proposed Bonfire and Firework night, the Chairman of the B&F Committee had spoken to the Clerk prior to the meeting to advise Events the same week have already been cancelled i.e. Bridgewater Carnival. The Security company had expressed concerns over social distancing the Bonfire on the beach although they have full PPE in place. It was felt that it would not be fair to expect the residents of Shaldon to endure 3 – 4 thousand people from all over Devon. This would be a blow to the businesses in Shaldon but as SPC run the event on asking for donations it was not the right thing to expect businesses to contribute in 2020. SPC could of course run the event on less numbers but felt it was best to preserve the funds and look to postpone the event until 2021. A vote took place which was 3 for postponing and 2 for waiting a month.  
Clerk please advise Teignmouth Town Council, Itus and key persons regarding the B&F Committee.
4. Swing moorings are to be viewed at the next walk around in the meantime can the clerk ask owners to make sure their engines are covered for Health and Safety purposes.



Page 2 of 2

5. Additional bins – the Clerk advised that the 2 additional general and 1 recycling bins had a lead time of the 23<sup>rd</sup> August for dispatch. Clerk to investigate further with Cllr Hobbs to speed up the process. Clerk to also ask a carpenter for a quote.
6. Road Signage – Due to social distancing pedestrians are forced to walk in the road, 1 sign has been ordered by the Clerk to alert motorists to this fact as they turn into Fore Street. The Chairman has ordered 2 freestanding signs to be placed in the village Please drive carefully. Platway Lane, cars are parking dangerously, Cllr Derek Woodward will visit the area and discuss the best way forward, as the original signage is old and requires updating and replacing.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 15.40 hrs.